
Mr. Vincent R. Sombrotto
President
National Association of Letter

Carriers, AFL-CIO
100 Indiana Avenue, N.W.
Washington, DC 20001-2197

·1- Umto STA1£5 PosTAL SER\llCE

475 L'ENFANT PI..AzA SW
WIloSH1NGTQN DC 20260

•

M-01l59

RECEIVED
DEC 16 1993

COI1'IACT fdlMI:'UST!!,'.nOIl Ullf
M.ALe. hA:iIi~.i:lOrl, D.C.

RE: E90N-1E-C 93023117
(OLD #WON-5R-C 15397)
BRANCH
EVERETT WA 98201

E90N-1E-C 93023118
(OLD #WON-5R-C 15398)
BRANCH
EVERETT WA 98201

Dear Mr. Sombrotto:

Recently,. I met with your representative to discuss the
abo,ve-ca.ptioned grievances at the fourth step of the
contractual grievance procedure.

The issue in these cases is whether a contractual violation
occurred when management removed certain items from NALC
bulletin boards in. the Lynnwood station and Marysville Post
Office. The items were removed due to management's
determination that the material in quest.ion, which. consisted
of an NALC Bulletin listing endorsements of political
candidates, was inappropriate for display in a. building owned
or leased by the Postal Service.

Based on the particular facts and circumstances at issue, the
grievances are sustained.

Time limits were extended by mutual consent.

Sincerely,

I~d]~life issa5l1Doniger
Grievance and Arbitration
Labor Relations

Date: / '2 (ift.J
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DATE STEP 3 DENIAL RfCE~VED: JuDe I. 1m' ~

STEP 3 DECISION RENDERED BY: Jmw!1'. '~11e.~ " 'c1OIl(.?-:
. - -,..:~ -

VIOlATION INCLUDING BUT NOT lIMm::oTO:Art-tc'. 3. 1'. ZZ
1Ul60.11 "

CC REGiONAL DIRECTOR FOR lELA

NATIONAl OfFICER. 'NAlC
BRANCH PRESIDENT. NAL:C

CARRIER

•

•

'-'12,5

NATiONAL OI=Fl('~ COpy
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Unl;ted States
Postal Service

......Al.BAUICIIl ......
GIQI MU.1UIaIt 1UI'l'I_
~CO_I_

M-01159

RECEIVED:
JUN 9 1993

JIM EDGEMON, NBA..............~

JUIlI 7. Ul93

Mr. 1a Edpmoa
Natioa81 BUlin••Apat
NALe, AFL-ClO
P•. O. Box 84·386
V8IlC01lWri WA 9~386

Re: WQN..SR...c lS397
Brandl
M&IyIYiIJe. WA 98270-9998

•

•

Dear :Mr. EdpmOll:

Thia will ackDowledp a Step 3 meetiq between your daipee, lun WUliam.. aDd me,
COl1cet'1liD,. the abow-captioaed pieV81lCl.

Th. iJIuo·olthiJ piovarlce.. it ",heth«• contractll.1 violation occumd when the local UDioa
.... probibitecl flODl pottiq. materialof. poli&al aatunl 08 the bulletin boad.. Tho Uaioa
..taW tllat Adic1122 ad the Hatl:b. Act permit tbo 11Di0il to utilize buUeda houd.....
fottblapwpoae. Purtbet,dle UDiOD citet N,doaalAlbitntor~.,WIld N8-W-0214
wheNiD .'1tIIed, that -the POltal Sen- may Ilot ill...... with. the pottlDa ofmatedIl 011
NALC'buDId:a boaaII.QD tblpundltbatlUChmataialiluuuitableUn_Dl8D....tClll
demouWate that die notice would cau. dilruptioll or clilMJioa 10 U to 1d-1t1J Iff_
Jlft'ducdOD or...,••

TbiI,....itDBNIBDbaed. oa die loUowiq:

Tbo UDioD'. nIiace 011. Arbitrator 0amIcr'I ,ward it miJpIaccd ill tbiI
...... 'Ibe ill. iD. that cfecUiOD addn*.• lituatioa. wbeniD die local
ofF_ prolu"blted tbI UIIloa f'rom poltiq die 8A1'IW ofDOD~OD tbIir
buIIetiD.boant. ..1D the i:utlDt C8Mt tho, ma1llW iIl,.~. dealt.'. with.. the
UDioa'. COLO! Committee', ncommcadalioD for poIitical~. 1111
provision pwmiq, aucb aeti~ty ia covaed ill the Employee aDd Labor
ReJatiou MaUll. SectiOD 663.12. whereia _,10,.. are Itrictly prohibited
rr,.. diIplayiDa • politicU picbue or Iticbr • poIIal owuedJIeqd JIlOI*tJ"'tCODtaiu lupap ill the uture ofpolitkal campaianin..
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M-Ol159

ID my.Pad..... till pm..... DOt, lavalw aD, mtllpnldw, 1IR1e(1) pertaiftin. to the
NadoulAan-eatOI'IIl'mppJemnt thereto, which..,be or..... Ipplbtloa. Um
the UaiOD ...... otI1erwiIet the cue may be appnJecl diIec:t1J to Reaioul Arbitradoll ill
1CCOn!aace widl .. provitiOlll ofArticle 15 of'the NatiODll Aar-t.

cc: Postm...
Westem Ana Labor ReladOlll
Padr,. ,A,. Labor R.elatioaa
Man.pr. Hum. ReIourcn



t".,

••
M-Ol159

KEN TITUS
BRANCH 791
P.O. BOX 1491
LYNNWOOD', WA 98046

FROM: .RANCH PJIISOINT

QRIIVANC2 3
APPEAL TO

DATE: December 14. 1992

I. LB. l;I1'lI~ ~ (AFL·,CIO)
< ']....

l .•

.IIU. .....
"'l• t

WESTERN REGION
8 SO' CHERRY AVE
SAN BRUNO. CA. 94099

0·······
·

.",'

~ .

em. REGIONAL DIRECTOR. EMPlOveE AND LA80R RELATIONS
UNllIO STATES POSTAL SERVICE

i.. ..

BMNCH GA.' ,GRIEVANTS NAME GRIEVANT'S 5.5.' JOe ClASSIFICATION: STATION

fI\IRSII.Wn' TO ARTICLE 'tN" SECTION 2 OF THE NATIONAL AGREEMENT. WE HEREBY APPEAl. TO Slip· 3THE DECISION AT STEP 2OF TNE POSTMASTER

OR' OUIGNEE ---1MlHt-llool1l:I:r""9lrl!!rP'P'+-i-pDft'll"'t'1mn1"'----------------
OF M M8 ~ ":~:t:8 ~=1 t. ~9Rs,._Al:.l.lTroiRENDERED ON [>. 2 .9 AND RECEIVED ON __._..... ---

.I.!'DV.a ,lte "'" _- - .~ l~ 9-92
AnAClfllllll1lS DffCKlt ri Slt.ANOMD D·: STEP 2 D' UNION CORRECTIONS OA ADDITiONSl:lJ' GFlI£VANCE FOAM .,: DECISION : . TO STEP 2 DECISION (IF FILED)

THE fOlLOWJNG INfORIiAATION Will HOPEFUUY ASSIST tHE PARTIES IN OUICKLY RESOLVING THIS PROBLEM, TO DtSCUSS n'IIS GRIEVANCE

FURIMER" KJNlOLYCONTACT OUR NAtiONAL. BUSINESS AGENT -1rr-;...._ ......==;;;;---.:I'1:nI""""""---------------
AT~ v 1m t;uoemon. NtsA OR BY PHONE

P.O. eox 84j88, vancouver. W&. 98e84 ' .. -2...0.-.l!6~-~8"9'1""2,..-...6!!"'15~.1I"'15---

VIOU1'ION= INCLUDING BUT NOT L1MtTED' TO NATlONAL (ART, " SECT.),_--T.....".'II""""..,.., Loc:AL (ART. " SECf.) _
onet· GROUNDS: --t:~.....,t'1i:""~,...,..-_-----_-3-.-1-9-, .._2_2 _

ELM e,6,). 12

1_fOII··...IAL: b-On octo er 21. 1992 Postmaster Ferrt sent a letter to Ul; UnIOn
••!.ident. that a certain item (HALe But I'etin) on the NAI,C bul let itt board ia

-H,arY8ville WA". Post Office had been removed by' him. bec'ause manaQement feU
It Nas inap.,10ptiale. the l1rdon cunteuds that tne bUlletin bOardS are tor the
-'xclusive use of each (Inion I),arty", and management had no dJltborUV to remove
alurthi.DG fro,m. the board. Th.is but ret in was from the Nat tonal Union and it
"tefelt lepol'ted t.o, the menrJ)srShlp tne resUlt ot tne COLef! cofiirilttee. th18
.t.,rlaJdQes nc,t vj,olate the Sl,M' provisions cUed or tbe' lIatcb Act or ally otb.,:
prOVisions; of .the National AQreement or manuels.

Ceas'. and desist removlnq items from or post inq items on
tn,i,NALC, Ohlon su.t let In BOards,. Afiyotner remedy deemed appropr1 ate.

COIIiIlCl'M MmOII IIEQUIITEIk _

~JIONAL BUSINESS AGENT. NAl:.C
POSTMASTER

NBA FILE COpy



UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE
MAFlYSVlllE POST OFFICE

1010 Stl'. AwlMI/}'lYlII., WAt9827G-9998

DAlE: Deceaber 2, 1992

OUR REF: "erri:lllt:999B

SUBJECT: Step 2 Grievance Decision (NALC tMAA 92/0295)

II. 1101..1.11,",1,.1,11...,,11,1, ,II,1"",111"I,1

TO: KBN TITUS PRESIDENT
IQLC BRANCH 791
PO BOX 14'91
L,YNmfOOD 1IA 9'8046-1491

You and lIIylelf met by phone to discUl1 this grievance on
Nednesday, Ho,vember 25, 1992. By mutual agreement, the
timeftame. for this grievance were extended.

M-01l59

The iI.ue
Agreemen.t
board.

here il whether Management violated the National
by removing a NALC pOlti.ng on the NALC bulletin

The Union contend. luch pOlting did not violate the ZLK or
the Ratch Act becau.e the pOlting con.isted of
recomm.ndation. of the COLCP! Couittee only a. information
to i. ts m••ber••

Section 663.12 of the Z.ployee And Labor aelations Manual
(Z.LK) atatell:

Additional probibited Activitiell political
Activitie.. tn addition to the relltrictions
on political activities lIentioned in 663.11,
an ••p10ye. aay not:

a. Dillplay a political picture or
llticker on property owned or leaaed by the
POll tal Service. The employee ill not for
bidden, however, fro. di.lp1ayin9 a picture
of a political figure, in an office or place
of wo,rk if it hal no language in the nature
of political callpaigning.

t all convinced the po.ting in queltion contained picture. of
poli.tical candidate. and cecollllendations to aember. to vote
for the.e candidate. a. they were favorable to the Union and
it. memberl.



p'agl 2

Ba••d upon the above, I aa denying the, g.rievanci.

~-Ol159

Michael S.
'ol,t.a.ter
1,010 S,tate
Marysville

Perri
(Step 2 Oe.ignee)
Ave

WA 98210-9998

•

c:e: Donnis & Allen, Shop Steward



IIUU. AaUIiIiIUtll IN· LIIII,i' wn'I.~,1 (AFL,·CI0),
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M-Ol159
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PUIIISWiNt TO AlImCU, 'IN OF TlItE NATIONAL AGIlEeMENT. WE HEREBY APPEAL TO STEP' 2. 1I'MEo FOlLOWING GAtEVAHa

V1OUIIOII:,' lNCl.liIlDf,~'1t JfOT L1MJjED!!TIONAI:. (ART 6 SECT 1/lJ:c.~ ,J: 't 4 ,J'~ , LOCAL..!AfI" I SECf\~ _

.- ~~.·..... I ~ t!J!1l-w -boY£: U1 ''1./ 6oMI~

,..;..., liWINNm ON /d' -~2·'.2 d't~c /itA""; ttf~I'H.\I<J a &,f"'C ~~IIt!J./,J
&."", He ,N,tJi4' ~JPc6-,J 1:Je10~J #"..1 #C ,;&A;'~J~'//~ &,JI o/~'c~'.



ul. Palt•• ServIA 1.• G,.• ..,ent'l N~' tUII: FUll lind J;IId!w: Jlm,.IJ

GrleYance Summary - Step '1 Allen OOIDl I S E JR
Fa...,..d, lbo a'flinalatlhiltarm to your Sl.p Z M..........tOfIIciIL Co....... II... llhroup IZ IIId 21.
It &rifvlll" is d.nltd. com"te Item, I J Ihroup ZOo If ,dditlollll.,... is ""wad, co.tiau. o. r.......

M-01l59
S•• Handbook EL·"21, Supervisor" Guide to H'.d1ial GrievlII_

, 2. ,ociIity 3. Croft ... Gr.....t·. Title

, MarvsvUle VA ~, .. S I " -_.
•• Il... of ' I. W. Grl.vance I 1",.ly It .tllll r 1" Ilato of Still' 1_. unIOn un....

A_
alncidlftt I Stl.. 1 Meatl", fiv. Q No

11-13-92 Allen101-27-92, 11-09-92 Donnill
I, 1_le_pl.I",0' .11.,.<1 .foil,ion}

,That manag,ement did interfere with the posting of material on NAtC bulletin board on the ,grounds, that 'such material was unsuitable. Violation of Article 22 of the Nat ional Agreement i

'0. Remedy R'oqu."'d {:iP"IfJl, ..q.lrem.n"'o ..IDA', "w.."c.}
1 ,That management, not interfere in the posting of material on NALC bulletin boards on the'ground,s of unsuitability. That managemen,t must establish that it has "just cause" forslil,c:h a c1etepIJj.nadon. ... -- ':., _..... -..

I ". Dlcilian U S....lnad U S.ttled xx Il.nied UCI_ U Wlthd,_ U llthor (S'ptcify)
{CIi«I< on.}

1fh~rtl'l'_f~r o.ciiiaft did establish "just C'8useu for prohibting the posting of materiala manag,ement on NALCbulletin board on the grounds that such material was in violation of section 663.12 of... .. _...' ._~ D.' ,.
13. GriNncI Dilt. i tl. trite a' R.I....t Ienlo,lry uN

: .. UwII ,110 5'... Ic. Tau, I' d.. SKtion If; flY location

~.
' . 130 ReRular Letter Carrier

1'1 .. (une , •• Oft COY' 117. work ••nodu',
~'FTR a PTF! a PTF Oi Rur.l, OflitNtiO;n Code' Dotat incr Mondav thru Saturdav

1il.. 8acII:lrounci (SI.'" .11' nlel'.,.t Worm.tiOIl' .lId tlrr«1t. .11 suppo"'-", dOCllrt1flllJl
Mane_ent did prohibit the posting of NAtC materal' on'the NAtC bulletin"board on the
g,rouncls that such material was in violation of the Employee and Labor Relationa Manual..An elllpoyee may not display a political picture or sticker on property owned or leased by
tbe Po'stal Service.

The NALC material was also in violation of the "Hatch Act" as it contain language in the
nature' of political campai.ngning.

!

I

1il.. ........menll,·1 Poli,t,an ,
That said material wa. not suitable for posting on Postal grounds. That said material did
violate (5 U.S.C. Subchapter III of Chapter 73, aDd 18 u.s.c. 602,603,ancl 607) and to the
related regulationa.

,

201. U'ftiontl Pof;i1:ian
1That management should no·t have interfered in the posting of NALC material on N>UC

bulletin bo'ards.

,

1 211. & Manlgement Official iN.m~ .l1li' Titl,) 21,IlTELOPENOeam l"" Si,not...

\'L.~
,

Ja_. P Cloninger Delvery Supervisor 206-659-1260 , L.. _ ~ _J
PS,_ 2108•. A",.st tlSt J "U.S,Ga il'lWl'''' -2IIl_,

-
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• DATE:

OUAAEF:

IiJNlII'ED STATES POITAl. _IMCI
P.o. IOX_
IEAmE W".1__,

October 27, 1992

M-Ol159

SEAmE FmD DMSlOH

..&lEeT: Union Posting

n.luliul.lIUltlu1,1IIU1 ull,I'1I U,I, 111,111", 11.1
TO: KEN TITUS·, PRESIDENT

NAL,C BRANCH 791
PO B,O~ 1491
Jt"YNNWOOD WI.. 98046-1491

I want to inform you that the Marysville Post Office copy of the
"NALC BULLETIN-, dated Octobe r 16, 199'2, haa, been p·ulled from the
HALC bulletln board aa of this date.

•

•

This i.sue nuDlber 92-30 lists names and pict.ure. of political
candida,te. endorsed by the NAte and requesting thei r membership
to vote for the••

under the a:atch Act, th.i. p08,ting cann,Ot be on poatal premises.

1 have retained this iasue in my office. You or your
repre••ntative lIay pick up the issue at your convenience •.

Michael S "erri
"oats.ster
1010 State Ave
Marysville WA 98270-9998


